From: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), PMO

To: Withheld under section 9(2)(g)(ii), All Senior Private Secretaries
Cc: cameron Burrows; Withheld under section 9(2)(g)(ii), PMO

Subject: RE: OIAs for briefings to incoming ministers

Date: Monday, 11 December 2023 11:56:00 AM

Importance: igh

Further to my email below it is likely that the date for the release of all BIMs will be 1 Feb.

their BIMs for that day (time tbc). They should ensure that the documents are ready to go up on
their websites that day and provide us with a link that we can put on the Beehive website. %
Documents will need to have any necessary redactions made and ensure that the redactions
permanent (ie no technology can reverse these so deleted material becomes visible). \

O

Can you please ensure that your departments and agencies prepare for the public release of (]/

Withheld under section 9(2)(a)

From: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), PMO ?‘

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2023 9:01 AM Q
Wlthheld under section 9(2)(g)(ii), All Senior Private Secretaries : O

Cc: Cameron Burrows Withheld under section 9(2)(g)(ii) N

o
Subject: OlAs for briefings to incoming ministers @
Most, if not all, Ministers, will have received OIA reques@opies of all briefings
received by incoming ministers.
It is intended that all BIMs will be proactively releas&@the New Year (date to be
confirmed) so you should consider a response \ ers to section 18(d) of the
Official Information Act 1982 “that the inform equested is or will soon be
publicly available”. KQ.
| will send out more information in relatm@ e proactive release of the BIMs at a
later date.

Thanks O‘\

Withheld under section 9(2)(a)
Office of the Prime Minister Q)



From:
To: der s¢ MMice o
smjed: R?Ohsfarh‘ldimstﬂlrmnimm

Monday, 15 January 2024 2:59:27 PM
Auzdummx image00L.ipg

To: Wlthﬁemundbr ati "MO
Subject: FW: OlAs for brlef ngs to |ncom|ng ministers Q

Hi Withheld under section 9(2)(a)

Happy New Yearl \'
Can you please advise if supplementary BIMs are also to be proactively released early February? C)

anks
Wihhel under seafion 9(2)a) Rl "~

me.wmmum_‘_ Lend Infomation PPS, Offea o Hon Chis Penk ‘Q

Sent: Monday, 15 January 2024 11:21 AM O
To: Withhigld undr section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Ghiris Penk ‘\\:\

Subject: RE: OlAs for briefings to incoming ministers

Hi Withheld under section 9(2)(a) P g
case?

LINZ have advised that previously there has been no direction to release the suppleme
I know that you mentioned below that we are going to, just wanted to check this i |s s
Kind regards,

Withheld under seetion 9(2

;'Nl'.l.\f‘ﬂ!a Saaatu'y [_dlnlonmﬂon'} 6&5 of HunNQ
RSB

Pmrate D) 160 1, ia[iliulu ‘bl

From; WWihhaid under section 8(2){a), Land aformaion m@c@n@m

Sent; Tnursday, 14 December 2023 11:4 )
To: Withfield under ssction 9(2)a), Ofics of HaiEhnbPerk
Subject: RE: OlAs for b{igf_;_qgs_to_iqn inguministers
Good morning Withheld under. et on 9(2)(a)
LINZ have said:
Can you please advise whether @ {udes the supplementary BIMs, or whether this is Just the primary BIM. Also, as the Minister’s office will
need to approve the documefigfior to release, can you please advise what date Yyou would like to receive this by?
Are you able to advise h|ehs
Kind regards, P
Withheld undehsection 9(2)(a)
Q) gvrmt;eld u_tl_de?ﬁacﬁa‘r]\ Qwé .
Mri:l‘::-tl:f e 1 and Information) ce of Hon Chiis Penl
(b‘h s st
; Website: i
mm l-‘-l?f:;mhm ol Fﬁgﬁ Nellmgwn Emﬁﬁm

" saction 8(2)(@), Office of Hon Ciifis:Pank
Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 12:23 PM

To: Chris Penk <chri > mhqlgmﬂarsacﬂun 8(2)(a);
Land [nformsation PPS; Offica nfumehum . Withhetd tinder section S(2)(a); Buiding an

elerans' Affairs| mmwmmmn Nmmmsmn)(m
Subjnct. FW: OlAs for briefings to incoming ministers

Importance; Hghr
Good afternoon Team

Please see the information below and note the action required relating to the proactive release of the BIMs on 1 February.



Thanks
Withheld under seztion 9(2)(a)

From: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), PMO

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 11:56 AM

To: YifiFaktLUoksaniaR) il i Serid) PilYBls seiz=lares.

Ce: Cameron Burraws Withheld under section 9(2)(g)(ii) ; PMO-Press Withheld under section 9(2)(g){ii)

Subject: RE: OlAs for briefings to incoming ministers

Importance: Higtr

Further to my email belaw it is likely that the date for the release of all BIMs will be 1 Feb.

Can you please ensure that your departments and agencies prepare for lhe public release of their BIMs far that day (time thc).

They should ensure that the documents-are ready to go up on their websites that day and provide us with a link that we can (.1/
put on the Beehive website. Dacuments will need to have any necessary redactions made and ensure that the redactions ar %
permanent (ie no technology can reverse these so deleted materfal becomes visible), @

Withheld under section 9(2)(a)

Office of the Prime Minister \



Out of scope

From: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), PMO

To: chris Penk; Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk
Cc: Cameron Burrows

Subject: RE: OIA Request

Date: Wednesday, 14 February 2024 7:10:23 AM

Will leave that to your office to consult other offices

From: Chris Penk <chris.penk@parliament.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 8:32 PM
To: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), Office of Hon Chris Penk . 9(2)(3)

Office of Hon Chris Penk

Cc: Withheld under section 9(2)(a), PMO + Cameran Burrows
Withheld under section 9(2)(g)(ii)

Subject: RE: OIA Request

PS. Update, with thanks to 9(2)@) for the call just now.
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